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From: Trey Howell
To: Jeanette Spriggs
Subject: E120027 consummation letter
Date: Monday, July 15, 2013 4:18:49 PM


The Satellite Antenna was consummated on August 31, 2012. On that day LiveShot 
Carolina transferred ownership of antenna E120027 from LiveShot Carolina to 
Thomas Digital along with the uplink vehicle that it is attached to. At the time of 
transfer LiveShot Carolina was owned 50% by Joseph T Howell III and 50% by 
Ashlee Pettit with equal rights and Thomas Digital was owned 100% by Joseph T 
Howell III. The transfer was because LiveShot Carolina no longer wanted an uplink 
vehicle and Thomas Digital wanted sole ownership of said vehicle. All owners named 
are US citizens. LiveShot Carolina is located at 1402 Winnifred St Charlotte NC 
28103. Thomas Digital is located at 10339 Samuels Way Dr Huntersville NC 28078. 
The antenna E120027 has not been in use since August 31, 2012 and am trying to 
get the license for E120027 transferred to reflect the new ownership. 
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